# Village of Romeoville

1050 W Romeo Rd



# **Meeting Minutes**

Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:00 PM

Village Hall Board Room 1050 W. Romeo Rd.

**Village Board - Workshop Meeting** 

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER-Roll Call

**Present** 7 - Trustee Jose Chavez, Trustee Dave Richards, Trustee Brian A. Clancy Sr., Mayor John Noak, Trustee Lourdes Aguirre, Trustee Linda Palmiter, and Trustee Ken Griffin

## 2. POSTING OF COLORS-PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

#### 3. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

**22-3018** Swearing in Deputy Chief Robert Fetzer

Sponsors: Ken Kroll

Chief Kroll explained that Rob has worn many hats throughout his career in

Romeoville and recently graduated from the FBI academy.

Clerk Holloway swore in Rob Fetzer as the Village's new Deputy Chief. Deputy Chief Fetzer thanked the Mayor and Board for the opportunity.

22-3027 Swearing in Officer Zaki Abdallah, Officer Jorge De La Rosa,

Officer Brian Kennedy and Officer Ronald Ward

Sponsors: Ken Kroll

Chief Kroll introduced our new officers; three new hires and one lateral transfer. Clerk Holloway swore them in. The Mayor congratulated them and welcomed them to Romeoville.

**22-3020** Presentation of Citizens Police Academy Graduates

<u>Sponsors:</u> Ken Kroll

Chief Kroll gave a brief overview of the Citizens Police Academy. Sergeant Nelson announced each graduate and presented them with a certificate. The Mayor thanked and congratulated all the graduates.

RES22-3395 A Resolution Approving the Performance of the ADA Compliance
Program through the Concrete Repair Program

Sponsors: Chris Drey

Chris Drey, Director of Public Works, explained that the Public Works Department is looking to add ADA compliance into their concrete repair program, which was budgeted for in this years budget. To do this, they have created a zoned map to assist in implementing and facilitating this program. GIS and interns are out in the community assessing this need in the community.

The Mayor commented that he is proud of the team on their commitment to this

The Village has an ADA coordinator who receives the requests. If you have a concern please visit our website to file a complaint.

RES22-3392

A Resolution Waiving the Bid Process for the Purchase of a Live Fire Training Tower from American Fire Training Systems, Inc.

Sponsors: Kent Adams

Chief Adams from the Fire Department explained that they are requesting a waiving of the bid process to accept the proposal for a new Fire Training Tower. The current tower at the Fire Academy is over 14 years old and has 2 years left on the burn rooms. Every 5 years the Fire Department has to have a structural engineer come out and inspect it. Three quotes were received, with American Fire Training Systems out of Lemont coming in as the lowest bid. The Village will make the initial purchase of this tower but the student tuition from the Fire Academy will reimburse the Village for this purchase.

### 4. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Trustee Griffin, seconded by Trustee Clancy, that this Meeting be Adjourned at 6:29 PM. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.